Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: April 6, 2020 7:53 PM

To: Ute Koessler; Georges Oswald; Ute - Clarus 360

Subject: RE: Surgical Face Masks and KN-95 compliant Masks available

Thank you Ute, | have taken note of your buyandsell application number. | will escalate this to our Procurement
Department Officials.

PSPC is reviewing the significant number of responses and identifying potential suppliers for the goods and services that
may be required as the COVID-19 situation continues to evolve. | have informed my team in Minister Anand’s office of
your proactive reach out. Thank you for sharing your reference number from your application to buyandsell.

For frequently asked questions, please see: Q&As relating to COVID-19 Call to Suppliers.

If you need additional help, please contact the National InfoLine at 1-800-811-1148 (Monday to Friday, 8:00am to
5:00pm Eastern) or by email at BPME.OSME @tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca.

Please do not hesitate to follow up with any questions, or share any relevant information that | can include in while
tracking procurement opportunities.

Madison Taipalus

Regional Advisor- Western and Northern Canada
Conseillére régionale - Ouest et Nord du Canada
Cell: 613-203-3602

From: Ute Koessler [mailto:products@torrentcounsel.com]

Sent: April 1, 2020 20:19

To: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC) <madison.taipalus@canada.ca>; Georges Oswald <goswaldl@mac.com>; Ute -
Clarus 360 <clearcomm@shaw.ca>

Subject: Re: Surgical Face Masks and KN-95 compliant Masks available

Hello Madison

| have gone back to send an amended form, and was provided the following number (which | believe is what
you requested).

| apologize, | assumed a "received e mail" with a file number would have been sent. In any case here is the
number

Thank you for your response in support of the Government of Canada’s action plan for COVID-19.

Your reference number for your submission is: #45196.

Again, we provide quality products, and effective and efficient, and seek to assist now and in the future to
fulfill Canada's ongoing requirements. | am available to speak at your convenience.

Ute Koessler
Office 604-336-2444
Cell 778-996-5103
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Email products@torrentcounsel.com

Best regards

From: Taipalus, Madison {SPAC/PSPC) <madison.taipalus@canada.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 4:31 PM

To: Ute Koessler <products@torrentcounsel.com>

Subject: RE: Surgical Face Masks and KN-95 compliant Masks available

Hi Ute,

Thank you for your email regarding Torrent Counsel’s ability to provide masks for Canada. Are you able to
provide your buyandsell application reference number?

Best,

Madison Taipalus

Regional Advisor — Western and Northern Canada / Conseillére régionale - Ouest et Nord du Canada
Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de I’honorable Anita Anand

Public Services and Procurement | Services publics et Approvisionnement
madison.taipalus@canada.ca

Tel: 819-953-1081

Cell: 613-203-3602

From: Ute Koessler <products@torrentcounsel.com>

Sent: March 31, 2020 5:01 PM

To: Anand, Anita - M.P. <Anita.Anand@parl.gc.ca>

Subject: Surgical Face Masks and KN-95 compliant Masks available

Dear Ms. Anand:

Following today's announcement of Canada wishing to acquire PPE products and put various companies into
production here in Canada, along with my recent submission on the buy / sell website, | am reaching out to
say we have several of the items Canada is presently seeking.

Our company Torrent Counsel's manufacturing facility produces 1 million masks per day. We are able to
provide product compliant with your specification immediately, arrange air freight as required and ensure you

receive shipments to your various required locations.

| am located in Vancouver B.C., and can be reached at 604-336-2444 or return e mail as per contact details
below.

Please visit our website at www.torrentcounsel.com for a general overview.

We are able to provide the backup documentation and certifications as required (noted on the buy sell site),
for your confirmation. We are here to help. Please feel free to reach out to us at your earliest convenience so
we may help my fellow Canadian front line workers, and our neighbors.
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Best regards

Ute Koessler
Principal
Torrent Counsel

Tel: +1-604-336-2444
E-M: products@torrentcounsel.com

Web: www.torrentcounsel.com

15



